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MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Bryan D. Schafer, Chief of Police
Date: October 19th, 2020

Item: Sale of Surplus Property

Council Action Requested:
Declare vehicle as surplus property and authorize for public sale.

Background Information:
The City of Hastings currently has one forfeited vehicle seized through forfeiture proceedings. This

vehicle has been cleared for sale/destruction with the proceeds to be applied to the Department's
forfeiture account in accordance with Minnesota law. Upon declaration of the vehicle as excess/surplus
property, it will be made available for public sale via a commercially available online auction service or
destroyed. The following vehicle is to be declared surplus/excess property and authorized for
sale/destruction:

2004 Pontiac Grand Am 1G2NF52E04M573994 Forfeiture
Financial Impact:

Neutral budgetary impact

Advisory Commission Discussion:

None

Council Committee Discussion:

None

Attachments:
None
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